
 
 
 
 
 

CITY OF DUVALL 
COUNCIL MEETING AGENDA 

April 17, 2018    7:00 PM  
Riverview Educational Service Center – 15510 – 1st Ave NE 

 

 
Call to Order 
 
Flag Salute 
 
Roll Call 

 
I. Additions or Corrections to the Agenda: 
 
II. Adoption of the Council Agenda: 
 
III. Consent Agenda: 

Items listed below will be enacted by one motion.  If separate discussion is desired on an item, that item 
may be removed from the Consent Agenda and placed on the regular Agenda at the request of a 
Councilmember. 

1. Committee of the Whole Minutes and Council Minutes for April 3, 2018;  
2. Payroll for April 1-15, 2018, in the amount of $     

            (to be provided) 

3. Claims in the amount of $      
     (to be provided) 

 
IV. Comments from the Audience: 
 
V. Scheduled Items: 

1.  Mayor:  

• Proclamation – Arbor Day 
 

2. Council: 
 

3. City Administrator 

• Council Vacancy Update 

• Economic Development Advisory Group update 

CITY COUNCIL COMMITTEE OF THE WHOLE:  5:30 PM 
I. Good of the Order 

II. Items 
1. Food Truck Ordinance 
2. Big Rock Annexation Options 
3. Investment Strategies 

 

Written Reports 

• 2018 Q1 Investment Report 

• Springbrook Upgrade – Biennial Budget 

• 2018 Q1 Financial Report 



3. City Administrator (continued) 

• WRECK Center Lease update 

• Main Street Grand Opening 
 
4. King County Fire District 45 
 

VI. Presentation:   None 
 
VII. Public Hearing: Traffic Impact Fee 
 
VIII. New Business:  None 

 
 
IX. Unfinished Business: 

1. (AB18-25) Approve and authorize the Mayor, or Mayor Designee, to sign Interagency 
Agreement between King County Parks and Recreation Division and City of Duvall for 
Snoqualmie Valley Trail Extension. 
decision – B. Benson 
 
2. (AB18-26) Approve Resolution authorizing the Traffic Impact Fee to be adjusted by 
using a three-year rolling average of the Engineering News-Record Construction Cost 
Index. 
decision – B. Benson 
 
3. (AB18-27) Approve Resolution formally establishing the City’s 2018 Comprehensive 
Plan Amendment Docket in accordance with the requirements of the State’s Growth 
Management Act and Duvall Municipal Code Chapter 14.72 (Comprehensive Plan 
Amendment Procedure). 
decision – L. Thomas 
 
 

X. Executive Session: None 
 
 

XI. Adjournment 
 
 











http://www.duvallwa.gov/


































































































Z:\Public\Anne\Website Upgrade\Land Use Forms\Comprehensive Plan Amendment Application.doc         Rev. 7/05 

Received Stamp 

 

 

  

Planning Department 
15535 Main St. NE 

PO Box 1300 
Duvall, WA  98019 

(425) 788-2779 
FAX (425) 788-8097 
www.duvallwa.gov 

Comprehensive Plan Amendment Application 

 

This form must be completed (clearly printed or typed) and submitted to the City, along with the Master Permit 
Application.  In addition, the applicant shall provide all information as required by the attached checklist and all fees as 
determined by the Planning Director (see attached Fee Schedule).  For questions, please contact the Planning 
Department at (425) 788-2779. 

FOR STAFF USE ONLY 

File No.:        Received By:        Date Received:        

APPLICANT:                                                                            OWNER (if other than applicant): 
 
Applicant Name:                                                                  Property Owner Name:        
 
Applicant Address:                                                               Property Owner Address:         
 
Applicant Phone #:   (     )                                                Property Owner Phone #:    (     )          
 
Signature:                                           Date:                     Signature:                                           Date:         
 

Applicants shall review and comply with all procedures as detailed in DMC 14.72 prior to submitting your 
application.   
 

A. Description of Proposal   
If this proposal is for a non-site specific amendment, provide the specific language for the 
proposed amendment in the space below or attach to this form. Reference the Comprehensive Plan 
pages or sections to be amended. 

      
 
 
 

If this proposal is for a site-specific amendment: 
 
What is the current Comprehensive Plan land use designation and zoning?        

 
What is your desired Comprehensive Plan land use designation and zoning?        
 
Describe what type of development is envisioned for the area proposed for amendment.  A conceptual drawing  
of the proposed development may be required. 

      
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 

CONTINUED ON BACK PAGE 

Riverview School District 

15510 1st Ave NE

425 844-4505

2/9/18

Consistent with the inter-local agreement with the City of Duvall, the Riverview School District will be
submitting the annual revised Capital Facilities Plan (2018).  The plan will be submitted in late May 
or early July for City consideration after it has been adopted by the Board of Directors of the Riverview
School District at a public hearing.  

http://www.duvallwa.gov/












City of Duvall

This form must be completed (clearly printed or typed) and submitted to the Planning Department to file an application.
Additional materials are required for specific types of applications. Please provide 7 complete packets with copies of all
required application materials (stapled or binder clipped). For questions, please contact the Planning Department at
(425) 788-2779.

FOR STAFF USE ONLY

File No. : I Received By: I Date Received:

APPLICANT
Name (please print): Larissa Grundell, Public Works Department Phone # (425) 939-8040
Email Address: larissa.grundell@ duvallwa.gov

Street Address: 1 4525 Main Street NE City: Duvall State: WA Zip: 98019

BASIC DOCKET INFORMATION
Type (please check one): •

Comprehensive Plan
Development Regulation

Description of Docketed Item: Comprehensive Plan Update: ADA Transition Plan

This is a proposed amendment to revise any and all applicable sections of the 2015 Comprehensive Plan, as required, to
address the compliance with the Americans with Disabilities Act (ADA) requirements and regulations. This may include,
but is not limited to, new code and standards based on the incorporation, guidance, or application of current best
management practices (BMP) within the ADA Transition Plan. The Proposed amendment would update non-motorized
transportation components of the Comprehensive Plan as required to provide consistency with the ADA Transition Plan.

All completed forms received by the City will be routed to the Development Review Committee. The Planning
Department will complete a docket list and make a recommendation to Planning Commission and City Council.

FOR STAFF USE ONLY

Docket No. : Response: Comprehensive Plan Amendment Required?
LiVes EINo

Preliminary Recommendation:

Received Stamp -———— Planning Department

RECEIVED l5535MainSt.NE

::: AI ill Duvall WA 98019
FEB 1 5 2O1 I

(425) 788-2779
FAX (425) 788-8097

ClWOP1UV,M4 www duvallwa
. . Small Iown. Real Life.

Docket Form

C:\Users\troy.davis’AppData\Local\Microsoft\Windows\Temporary Internet Files\Content.Outlook\IHYLABZ4\CPA Docket Applicafion - ADA Transition PIan.doc Rev. 4/08



 

City of Duvall Planning Commission Minutes March 28, 2018 

Page 1 of 2 

Meeting Minutes 

City of Duvall Planning Commission Meeting 

 

 

 

Date: March 28, 2018 

Time:  7:00 PM 

Place:  Duvall Visitor Center, 15619 Main Street NE, Duvall WA 98019 

 

Commissioners Present: Jason Brown, Jim Deal, Ronn Mercer, Eric Preston, Michael 

Remington, Robert Walker, Michael Yelle 

 

Commissioners Absent:   None 

 

Staff Present: Troy Davis, Senior Planner 

 

Others Present: None 

   

Call to Order – Flag Salute 

The Planning Commission meeting was called to order by Commissioner Mercer at 7:03 PM. 

 

1. Announcements 

A. A motion was made (Walker-Deal) to amend the March 28, 2018 Planning Commission 

agenda to include item B, Planning Commission 2018 Docket Recommendation under 

Old Business.  

B. Senior Planner Davis announced that the Ring Street Cottages would be holding an open 

house in April. 

C. Senior Planner Davis announced that the application window for the City Council 

vacancy will be open until April 16th and that applications are available online.  

D. Senior Planner Announced that Sunset Court submitted their application for the 

construction of townhomes. 

E. Senior Planner Davis announced that the City Council held its first economic 

development retreat last weekend. 

 

2. Approval of Minutes 

It was moved and seconded (Deal-Walker) to approve the minutes from the March 14, 2018 

Planning Commission meeting.   The motion carried. 

 

3. Citizens’ Comments and Requests – Items Not on the Agenda 

There was one citizen in the audience.  There were no comments from the audience. 

 

 

 

 

 



 

City of Duvall Planning Commission Minutes March 28, 2018 

Page 2 of 2 

4. Public Hearings 

None 

 

5. Old Business 

 

A. Food Truck Ordinance 

Senior Planner Davis discussed the status and progress of the draft Food Truck Ordinance 

that was originally started in 2016. Senior Planner Davis went over the draft code.  

 

B. Planning Commission 2018 Docket Recommendation 

Senior Planner Davis asked the Planning Commission if there were any outstanding 

questions about the proposed 2018 Docket. The Planning Commission made a motion 

(Walker/Yelle) to recommend approval to the City Council of the 2018 Docket.  

 

 

6. New Business   

None. 

 

 

7. Presentation 

None. 

 

 

8. Good of the Order 

None  

 

 

9.   Adjournment 

It was moved and seconded (Deal-Preston) to adjourn the Planning Commission Meeting at 

7:51 p.m. 

 


	AB18-27 Resolution - 2018 Comp Plan Docket_combined.pdf
	Combined CPA 18-001 thru CPA 18-008.pdf
	Application_CPA18-001
	Application_CPA18-002
	RSD Master Permit Application
	RSD CPA Application_Burnite
	RSD CPA Application_Ground Up Plots LLC
	RSD CPA Application_Lennon

	Application_CPA18-003
	Application_CPA18-004
	Application_CPA18-005
	Application_CPA18-006
	Application_CPA18-007
	Application_CPA18-008



